

1861-1871 62 King Street East

1871-1884 11 Wellington Street West

A Story of Sixty-five Successful Years

THE business of W. J. Gage & Co., Limited, dates back to 1844, when its founder, the late Mr. Adam Miller, entered into partnership with his brother, Mr. Robert Miller, in Montreal, the business being conducted under the firm name of R. & A. Miller, Booksellers and Stationers.

In 1860 R. & A. Miller purchased the book and stationery business in Toronto which had formerly been conducted by W. C. Caverhill, at 87 Yonge street, and the firm became known to the trade as R. & A. Miller, Montreal and Toronto.

In 1861 the Toronto Branch was moved from Yonge street to larger premises at 62 King street east, and shortly afterwards Mr. Adam Miller came from Montreal to Toronto and took charge of it.